City of Kamiah

Regular Council Meeting Minutes
KAMIAH FIRE HALL CONFERENCE ROOM
515 Main St
April 9, 2025 @ 6:00 PM

Guests: See Attached Sign In Sheet

Mayor: Dale Schneider called the meeting to order at 6:00pm

Council Present: Genese Simler, David Redden, Sherry Authur, Ron Dusky

Prayer Mayor Dale Schneider

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call: President Genese Simler Aye, Council Member David Redden Aye, Council Member Sherry Arthur Aye, Ron Dusky Aye.

Public Comments – No comments

Mayor Comments – No Comments

Motion to Approve Agenda (Action Item) Motion to approve Agenda was made by Council President Genese Simler and seconded by Council Member David Redden.

Roll Call Vote: Genese Simler aye, David Redden aye, Sherry Authur aye, Ron Dusky aye.

Reports:

- A. Lewis County Sheriff Touched briefly on upcoming LCS budget workshop and notice to the council with numbers.
- **B.** Fire/EMS Chief Billy Monahan Billy talked about the stipends and how important it is to pay them as a thank you for what volunteers and staff are doing and all they give to keep the Fire EMS running.
- **C. Public Works** Stu Bryant Stu touched on some revolving areas of need at the water plant and the cost aprox to fix the areas of concern filters and water pump compacity. It was noted the WWTP transfer switch blew up on 4/8/25.
- **D. KYRA YOUTH** Jackie Landmark talked about her concern with a balance owed to the Youth program. It was agreed Council President Genese Simler will assist Jackie in trying to verify numbers and process to a solution.

E. Discuss / Approve Fair Housing Month Proclamation (Action Item)

Motion to approve Fair House Proclamation was made by Council Member Sherry Arthur and seconded by Council President Genese Simler.

Roll Call Vote: Genese Simler aye, David Redden aye, Sherry Authur aye, Ron Dusky aye.

F. Discuss / Approve Park Permit Gather on the River (Action Item)

Motion to approve Park Permit Gather on the River was made by Council President Genese Simler and seconded by Council Member Ron Dusky.

Roll Call Vote: Genese Simler aye, David Redden aye, Sherry Authur aye, Ron Dusky aye.

G. Discuss / Approve Park Permit Memorials For Families (Action Item)

Motion to Approve Memorials for Families was made by Council Member David Redden and seconded by Council President Genese Simler.

Roll Call Vote: Genese Simler aye, David Redden aye, Sherry Authur aye, Ron Dusky aye.

H. Discuss / Approve FNCU Authorized User Removal (Action Item)

Motion to Approve FNCU User Removal made by Council Member David Redden and seconded by Council President Genese Simler.

Roll Call Vote: Genese Simler aye, David Redden aye, Sherry Authur aye, Ron Dusky aye.

I. Discuss / Approve Accounts Payable (Action Item)

Motion to Approve Accounts Payable was made by Council President Genese Simler and seconded by Council Member David Redden.

Roll Call Vote: Genese Simler aye, David Redden aye, Sherry Authur aye, Ron Dusky aye.

J. Discuss / Approve Payroll 4/3/2025 (Action Item)

Motion to Approve Payroll was made by Council Member David Redden and seconded by Council President Genese Simler.

Roll Call Vote: Genese Simler aye, David Redden aye, Sherry Authur aye, Ron Dusky aye.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:00PM
Next Council meeting is on 4/23/2025.

Dale Schneider, Mayor	Teri Brenneis, City Clerk/Treasure	